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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 1:12 pm
To: Nur Anisah; SUR; assignments
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Service for LKK on 14/06/23

Dear Anisah, 
 
According to the repairer, Formteam also contact them for survey arrangement. 
 
Kindly advise. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Nur Anisah <NurAnisah.Hashim@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; Nur Anisah <NurAnisah.Hashim@income.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Service for LKK on 14/06/23 
 
ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 
Hi LKK,  
 
Please follow up for the survey.  
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001   Billy Tan   08/06/2023  FBT3556P FBD3253Y ROY & PARTNERS EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD Lee Lee at 6752 7740

 
 
Thank you.  
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Nur Anisah Binte Hashim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message 
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


